COWEBER

SCHOOL DISTRICT

DATE: April 28, 2025
TO: Weber School District Board of Education, Superintendent Gina Butters
FROM: Brock Mitchell, Business Administrator

Candace Parr, Child Nutrition Supervisor

SUBJECT: Child Nutrition Meal Price Increase for 2025/26 School Year

It is necessary to increase the price of our breakfast and lunch meals for adults and students
within the district. WSD has utilized a buildup of funds from COVID monies to help subsidize
rising costs over the last three years. These funds have been used and now require an increase
in our prices to help sustain the child nutrition program. We have seen a rise in negative lunch
balances and have taken steps to help curb them, but the price increase will help stabilize the
child nutrition program.

Current Meal Prices:
Elementary Breakfast - $1.60
Elementary Lunch - $2.10
Secondary Breakfast - $1.85
Secondary Lunch - $2.60

The proposed increase will be $0.15 per meal for students.

Proposed Meal Prices:
Elementary Breakfast - $1.75
Elementary Lunch - $2.25
Secondary Breakfast - $2.00
Secondary Lunch - $2.75



